
From: Steven Buffery (Economy Transport and Environment)
To: A38 Derby Junctions
Cc: Bartkowiak, Bart
Subject: RE: A38 Derby Junctions
Date: 07 May 2019 16:46:27
Attachments:

Dear Bart,
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Chapter 2
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the A38 Derby Junctions
Adequacy of Consultation
 
Thank you for consulting Derbyshire County Council for its comments on the above
consultation. The comments below are Derbyshire County Council’s officer comments
on the Adequacy of Consultation based on details set out in Highways England’s
Consultation Report.
 
In the context of the above, Derbyshire County Council considers that Highways
England has complied with following Duties:
 
Duty to Consult: Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 42
Duty to Consult the Local Community – Planning Act 2008 – Section 47
Duty to Publicise – Planning Act 2008 – Section 48
 
In particular, Derbyshire County Council would confirm that it has been consulted by
Highways England on each of the key stages of both the non-statutory and statutory
consultation processes as set out in Chapters 2 and 3 of the Consultation Report. In this
context, however, the following concerns are expressed, which relate largely to the way
Highways England has engaged with the County Council in seeking to resolve a range
of issues that have been raised by the County Council on the proposed A38 Grade
Separated Junctions Scheme through the various non-statutory and statutory
consultations, relating particularly to the Little Eaton Junction Improvements.
 
Table 1 on Page 3 of the Consultation Report indicates that a Project Steering Group
was established in late 2014 comprising of Highways England PM Team, AECOM,
Derby City Council, Derbyshire County Council and Highways England, with the
intention of meeting on a quarterly basis. Whilst this is correct, quarterly meetings have
not been held for some considerable time, the last meeting having taken place on 14th

February 2018, to discuss the early form and content of the Statement of Community
Consultation.
 
Whilst Derbyshire County Council is supportive, in principle, of the overall scheme,
there remain a number of outstanding issues with the scheme which have yet to be
satisfactorily addressed by Highways England in any meaningful manner, which were
set out in Derbyshire County Council’s response on the Preliminary Environmental
Information Report (PEIR) consultation by Highways England on 17th October 2018.
 
Of particular importance is the Transport Modelling Works, which have been undertaken
on Highways England’s behalf by AECOM. You will note from the response of 17th

October Derbyshire County Council’s concerns that the outputs from the Transport
Modelling Works were not included in the PEIR, which would otherwise have widely
assisted Derbyshire County Council and other parties to have a greater understanding
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of the wider impacts of the A38 junctions scheme on the highways network and impacts
on key environmental topics, particularly air quality, noise, people and communities. The
impacts of the construction phase of the scheme are of particular concern to the County
Council’s officers and the need to ensure that such impacts are properly considered in
the Transport Modelling Works. Derbyshire County Council’s Officers have had a
number of meetings with the Highways England’s consultants to discuss the scope of
the Transport Modelling Works but have not had a meeting for some time. Discussion of
the final outcomes of the modelling works with Derbyshire County Council’s officers,
prior to the submission of the DCO application and finalisation of the supporting
Environment Statement would have been extremely beneficial.
 
The response of 17th October also raised concerns about the proposed closure of Ford
Lane and the loading capacity of Ford Lane Bridge, which would have to be replaced at
Highways England’s full expense. Whilst some dialogue has taken place between
Derbyshire County Council’s Officers and Highways England’s consultant on this issue,
the County Council’s concerns have not yet been satisfactorily addressed and clarified
by Highways England.
 
A similar issue has arisen with regard to the heritage impacts of the scheme. Derbyshire
County Council’s comments on 17th October raised concerns relating to the impacts of
the scheme on landscape character and the Derwent Valley Mills World Heritage Site
(DVMWHS). Derbyshire County Council’s officers have provided several responses to
Highways England on both the approach to Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment
as well as preliminary design iterations. However, the County Council is yet to see how
these comments have helped inform the design response to the scheme.
 
In respect of the DVMWHS, it is not clear whether Highways England has consulted
separately with the DVMWHS Partnership, although it is noted from paragraph 4.2.4 of
the Consultation Report that Historic England considers it unlikely that the scheme will
have significant impact on the Outstanding Universal Value (OUV) of the DVMWHS. In
this context, however, Derbyshire County Council’s response of 17th October raised
concerns with the impact of the scheme of the OUV of the World Heritage Site,
particularly as a result of increasing the size and bulk of the A38 in this location and the
erosion of the historic floodplain landscape, which could harm the OUV of the World
Heritage Site.
 
In this respect, Article 6 (3) of the World Heritage Convention, to which Her Majesty’s
Government is a signatory, states that there should ‘not be any deliberate measures
that directly or indirectly damage their heritage or that of another State Party to the
convention’. If the proposed highway scheme does impact negatively on the DVMWHS
then Highways England will need to inform the Government so that it can decide
whether to notify UNESCO at the earliest possible opportunity as per paragraph 172 of
UNESCOE’s Operational Guidelines for the Implementation of the World Heritage
Convention.
 
Overall, therefore, although the Consultation Report appropriately summarises the
County Council’s comments on the PEIR consultation as set out at 4.2.7 to 4.2.9 , the
report does not set out if, and how, Derbyshire County Council’s concerns have been
addressed by the applicant.
 
Finally, I would confirm that the email contact details for Derbyshire County Council are
correct: Planning.Policy@derbyshire.gov.uk and that I am the main County Council
contact for further correspondence.
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I hope the above comments are of assistance to the Planning Inspectorate in the
assessment of the Adequacy of Consultation process.
 
Regards
 
Steve Buffery
 
Steve Buffery | Team Leader 
Policy and Monitoring 
Economy, Transport and Environment | Derbyshire County Council
County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3AG
01629 539808
 
The Planning Service Privacy Notice can be found here
 
From: A38 Derby Junctions [mailto:A38DerbyJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 23 April 2019 16:49
Subject: A38 Derby Junctions
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Chapter 2
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the A38 Derby Junctions
 
Highways England submitted the above application to the Planning
Inspectorate today, on 23 April 2019.
We are now requesting a representation from your Authority on the
adequacy of the applicant’s pre-application consultation, and to confirm
contact details
for future correspondence with your Authority regarding this project.
 
Adequacy of consultation
On receipt of an application, the Planning Inspectorate has 28 days to decide
whether or not to accept the application1. In accordance with section 37 of
PA2008, the developer must submit a consultation report with the
application. This consultation report should set out the developer’s pre-
application consultation processes, a summary of the relevant responses to
its consultation and how it has taken account of responses received in
developing the application. Developers must have regard to relevant
guidance on the pre-application process issued by the Secretary of State2.
The Planning Inspectorate is inviting you as a host or neighbouring local
authority3, to submit an ‘adequacy of consultation representation’ which the
Planning Inspectorate must have regard to in deciding, please see the
attached letter.
 
1 PA2008 s37(3)(c)
2 PA2008 s50(3)
3 PA2008 s55(4) and (5) – a “local authority consultee”
 
 
Regards
 
Bart Bartkowiak 
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Case Officer 
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5223
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: bart.bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
 

This email or email thread section has been classified CONTROLLED - This email requires controlled access by Council personnel
and / or intended recipient(s) only. This email may contain business or personal information. Any personal information you have
given us will be processed in accordance with our privacy notices, available at www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices.

Action Grants – apply now for cash for community activities. Find out more on
our website.

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high
quality services. You can find out more about us by visiting www.derbyshire.gov.uk.
If you want to work for us go to our job pages on www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs. You can
register for e-mail alerts, download job packs and apply on-line.

Please Note 
This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that
are not the views of Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If
this email was sent to you in error please notify us by replying to the email. Once you have
done this please delete the email and do not disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it.
Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents
of this email may be disclosed.
Any personal information you have given us will be processed in accordance with our
privacy notices, available at www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices.

Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails.
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